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Roxanne Maher

From: Timothy Ryan
Sent: Monday, December 2, 2024 12:14 PM
To: Fred Allyn, III
Cc: Town Council Group
Subject: Re: Ledyard PD secures POST accreditation- 2 years ahead of schedule! 

Mayor - great news! Thanks for sharing; a testament to the department’s great work and its leadership! 
 
-Tim 
Timothy Ryan 
 
 

On Dec 2, 2024, at 10:07 AM, Fred Allyn, III <mayor@ledyardct.org> wrote: 

  
All, 
  
I wanted to give you an update. Some time ago, I shared with the Council that Ledyard had been 
randomly selected by the State to complete accreditation review. We were the first town to be selected. 
Attached is the accreditation outcome report, with a cumulative score of 100%. Well done by the men 
and women of the Ledyard PD! 
  
Best, 
  
Fred 
  
Fred B. Allyn III 
<image001.png> 
Mayor, Town of Ledyard, CT 
741 Colonel Ledyard Hwy. 
Ledyard, CT 06339 
Tel (860) 464-3221 
www.ledyardct.org 
  
NOTICE* Effective June 11, 2018  
Town Hall hours are 7:30AM-4:45PM Mon-Thurs 
CLOSED FRIDAYS 
  
<Ledyard PD Tier 2 Accreditation Final Outcome Report 11.2024.pdf> 


